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Mike Owens

From: Park City Fire District <dbarney@pcfd.org>

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2026 2:48 PM

To: Fire Prevention Office

Subject: [Park City Fire District] New Order (47461)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 

attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Park City Fire District

 

New Customer Order 
 

Hi PCFD Permits, 

You have received an order from Bard Holbrook: 

 

Order #47461 (January 20, 2026) 

Product  Quantity  Price  

Project and Permit Review  

• Project Zip Code:  
84098 

• Project Street Address:  
4518 Forestdale dr. #47, United States 

• Parcel Number:  
PEIIIBCC-47 

• Project Subdivision:  
Other 

• Applicant:  
Fire Suppression Services 

• Applicant Address:  

1  $495.00  
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3802 S 2300 E, Millcreek, Utah, 84109, 
United States 

• Applicant Email Address:  
arunfss@live.com 

• Applicant Phone:  
(801) 277-6464 

• Project Type:  
Construction and Life Safety System 
Reviews 

• Construction Type:  
Fire Sprinkler System 

• Project Description:  
Relocate upright sprinkler heads above 
new ceilings. Add pendent sprinkler 
heads in areas with ceilings. 
Structure is presently heated and has 
existing sprinklers. 

• Plan Review Fee:  
Qty: 1, Price: $165.00 

• Inspection Fee:  
Qty: 1, Price: $330.00 

• Total:  
$495.00 

Subtotal:  $495.00  

Total:  $495.00  

Payment method:  
Credit 
Card  

Billing address  
Bard Holbrook 
Fire Suppression Services inc. 
3936 S 1000 E 
Millcreek, UT 84124 
United States (US)  
8012776464  
bardfss@gmail.com  
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Park City Fire District 

   

 


